

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: March 9, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Follow ups from this morning's meeting

Keley,

We are putting together our team for the rate mitigation sub-committees.

Is it possible to get the list of Ministry staff who have been assigned to each sub-committee? That will help us match OEB staff to yours; get the right people who can speak the right language.

As well, do you have a preliminary schedule of sub-committee meeting dates that you could share? getting those into staff calendars soon would be helpful.

Any thing you can help with would be appreciated.

Thanks
Neil

Neil Brodie | Executive Advisor to the Chair and CEO | Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, ON | M4P 1E4 | Ph: 416 440 8130